AGENDA

SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday 9 May 2022, 6:00 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Dennis Liles
Moment of Silence: In Remembrance of Retired Commissioner Lyn Lane
Invocation: Mayor Liles will ask a Board Member to give the invocation
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Dennis Liles
I.  Roll Call
II.  Approval of Agenda
IIT.  Public Comments (NCGS § 160A-81-1) Please state your name, topic you will be
speaking, and your three (3) minutes will begin.
IV.  Special Recognition:
A. Mayor Dennis K. Liles; Chief of Police
V.  Public Hearing: Traffic Safety Concerns SE Third Street
VI. Consent Agenda:
A. Consider Approval of Minutes 11 April 2022
B. Consider Approval of Minutes 19 April 2022
C. Budget Amendment: General Fund
D. Budget Amendment: SCADA Installation
VII. Town Manager Report:

A. Proposal: Health Insurance Renewal
B. Proposal: Budget FY 22-23

C. Proposal: Rate Schedule

D. Proposal: Leaf Collection Unit



VIII. Monthly Reports:
A. Financial Report
B. Police Report
C. Public Works
D. Project Information Updates

IX. Comments from Mayor and Board:

XII. Adjournment

Any person who has a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation fo participate in this meeting should contact Town Hall prior to the meeting
date. Requests for an inferpreter require five (5) working days’ notice. Proposed agenda current as of 09 May 2022,




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 9 May 2022

REF: Consent Agenda

Background:

e Consent Agenda: Approval of minutes from 11 and 19 April meetings.

e Budget Amendment in General Fund to clean up some line items. This is common followed
practice at the end of fiscal year.

e A second Budget Amendment for the SCADA installation. This was approved last year
when the Board of Commissioners decided to branch out on our own away from the county
water monitoring system. This was anticipated to be paid through fund balance however,
it will now be accounted for through our ARP revenue replacement. The SCADA system
is an automated system to monitor our water levels and reduce the likelihood of depleting
the town of its water resources in the event of an underground water main burst.

Recommendation: Approve item A. B. C. D.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, the Town of Snow Hill, Board of Commissioners Approves
Consider Approval of Minutes 11 April 2022, Consider Approval of Minutes 19 April 2022,
Budget Amendment: General Fund, Budget Amendment: SCADA Installation.

Moved:__(r_L Second:  RW

Vote: Yes S No 0
¥ 4

Unanimous:



“
o <&
e

MINUTES
SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Monday 11 April 2022, 6:00 p.m.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Liles
Invocation: Commissioner Washington
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Liles

I. Roll Call

Attendees: Mayor Liles, Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes; Commissioner Andrews; Commissioner
Daniels; Commissioner Shackleford; Commissioner Washington; Town Manager Whaley;
Town Clerk Davis; Town Attorney Pridgen; Finance Officer Lockamy; Chief Hobbs;
Wastewater Director Robart.

II. Approval of Agenda
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays -
Abstained -
Approved

III. Public Comments (NCGS § 160A-81-1) Please state your name, topic you will be
speaking, and your three (3) minutes will begin. Roy Graves, Oak St., spoke about the
speeding that he feels is a danger to the residents on the street. Came before the Board
April 2021 and requested speed bumps be placed on the street which is owned by the
Town. Mr. Graves recalled some of the conversations he’s had recently with Whaley
trying to get an answer to his request about speed bumps or reduction in the speed. He’s
requesting a definite answer. Whaley said the Board should hold a Public Hearing in May
so the neighbors could voice their opinion on the proposed requests by Mr. Graves.

Fred Maye, a resident on SE Third St. expressed his agreement with Mr. Graves concerning
the danger due to the speeders. Mr, Maye requests a decision be made as soon as possible.



Wilkes told Mr. Graves and Mr. Maye even though the Town will send out notices about
the Public Hearing it would be better if they could explain to the neighbors what is going
on and they should attend the meeting.

A Motion was made to hold a Public Hearing May 9, 2022.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes-5
Nays -0
Abstained - 0
Approved

IV.Consent Agenda:
A. Consider Approval of Minutes 14 March 2022
B. Resolution: Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes - 5
Nays - 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

V. Town Manager Report:
A. Proposal: Water and Sewer Capital Improvement Plan (Action)

Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes — 5
Nays - 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

B. Proposal: Audit Services Thompson, Price, Adams & Company P.A. Auditing

Services for FY 22-23 (dction)
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Wilkes
VYotes: Ayes -5

Nays -0

Abstained — 0

Approved



C. Spring Clean Up Day will begin 8 a.m., Monday, May 16 (4ction)
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes -5

Nays-0
Abstained — 0
Approved

D. Rental Property -110 SE First Street Parcel ID 9004920 (Discussion)
Motion was made for the property to continue as is and revisit the status in a year.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes -5

Nays - 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

VI1.Monthly Reports:

A. Financial Report
Wilkes asked Finance Officer Lockamy to give a summary of the monthly report
she submitted.

B. Police Report
Wilkes asked if Chief Hobbs could give a brief report on the police department
activities. Hobbs explained there have been a few more calls pertaining to DWI’s
and said the crime rate is no more than the previous months.

C. Public Works

D. Project Information Updates

VII. Comments from Mayor and Board:
Wilkes asked if the Board would have to call a meeting to discuss the ARP funds.
Pridgen asked Whaley if the town plans to take the standard election for Revenue Loss and
use it for Salaries and benefits.
Motion was made to take the standard allowance for the ARP funds.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Andrews
Votes: Ayes-5

Nays - 0
Abstained - 0
Approved

“Whaley said it is at the Board’s discretion to decide if they need a meeling, a decision was
made to recess the current meeting until Tuesday, April 19 at 9 a.m. for Whaley to compile
information that may be needed.

-Shackleford took a moment to thank Finance Officer Lockamy for her hard work and
dedication with working on the audit and ARP.



VIIL Closed Session: § 143-318.11. Personnel, Legal
Motion made to go into closed session at 6:45 p.m.
Motion by: Washington
Second by: Daniels
Votes: Ayes - 5

Nays - 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

Motion made to come out of closed session at
Motion by: Wilkes
Second by: Shackleford
Votes: Ayes-5
Nays - 0
Abstained — 0
Approved

XI. Board Actions in open session
NONE

XII. Adjournment

Motion to RECESS until Tuesday, April 19 at 9 a.m.

Motion by: Washington
Second by: Wilkes
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays -0
Abstained — 0
Approved

Dennis Liles, Mayor

Approved: qu__ w«-

Laquita Davis, Town Clerk

Respectfully Submitted: (?D\Q\_()\G 7 m\;@w@



CERTIFICATION BY RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Snow Hill does hereby certify: That

the above/attached minutes is a true and correct copy of the minutes authorized at a legally convened

meeting of the Town of Snow Hill duly held on the //,U\ day of #Pﬂ'/ ,202% ; and,
further, that such minutes has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my
office. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this L/'{f___ day of /gﬁﬂ', s
20721 .

(Sigr\atﬂ:}e of Recording Officer)

Laquita Davis, Clerk to the Board

{Title of Recording Officer)




AGENDA
SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Tuesday, 19 April 2022, 9 am.
G. Melvin Oliver Town Hall
908 SE Second St.

Call to Order: Mayor Liles
Invocation: Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes
L Roll Call

Attendees: Mayor Liles; Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes; Commissioner Andrews;
Commissioner Daniels; Commissioner Shackleford; Commissioner Washington;
Town Manager Whaley; Town Clerk Davis; Town Attorney Pridgen;

1I. Approval of Agenda

Motion by: Washington
Second by: Shackleford
Votes: Ayes -5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

III.  Town Manager Report:
a. American Rescue Plan Fund Budget/Discussion

Motion was made to take the standard allowance, as authorized by 31 CFR Part
35.6(d)(1) and expend all its ARP/CSLFRF funds for the provision of government
services.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes - 5

Nays-0

Abstained-0

Approved



ARP FUNDING PRELIMINARY BUDGET DISCUSSION

Whaley would like to discuss ideas on how to utilize the $480,000. In part he would like to
give the employees a bonus of $3,000.00 for full-time employees and $1500.00 for part-time
employees (20 hours or less). Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes asked if the part-time employees could
everyone get the same amount for the bonus? Whaley said the decision is up to the Board.
Commissioner Washington said she feels as though there should be different amounts for the
full-time and part-time employees. Commissioner Andrews said she also feels there should be
different amounts. Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes asked if Commissioner Daniels and Commissioner
Shackleford would state their opinions on the amount.

Motion was made to give $3,000 a bonus to the full-time employees and $1,500 to the part-
time employees.
Motion by: Andrews
Second by: Washington
Votes: Ayes -4
Nays-1
Abstained-0
Approved

Whaley brought up the leaf collection unit and the quotes he has obtained, and the price is
$45,000 and he will contact the manufacturer to move the process to the next step.

Public Works Vehicles — Whaley discussed 2 vehicles costing approximately $60,000 and
explained a delay of up to 8 months in purchasing vehicles through the state contractor,
Commissioner Shackleford asked about potentially in the future using an electric vehicle for
the town. Whaley said he has no firsthand knowledge of what it takes to be able to use that
type of vehicle, but he would look into it.

Whaley said he will check on getting some quotes on 2 new trucks.

Police Vehicles — Whaley said it is not an immediate necessity to purchase a vehicle however
he wanted to have the cost covered for a future purchase. When a decision to purchase is made
the older vehicle would be sold and have the other vehicle as a spare.

Roof at Town Hall — Tinoco Construction put a roof on the facility in 2016. Whaley Has
received two quotes from roofing contractors, Tony Batrow of Barco Construction located in
Arba, $42,784.00 afier going on the roof and seeing that almost everything on the roof is laid
incorrectly; flashing is not sealed and the tin is not laid correctly, and the type of screws that
were used were not the right ones; Smith Roofing out of Shine, quoted $20,000 with the
current tin that would have to be removed, re-lapped, sealing, flashing and other steps to
correct the issue. Whaley said it would not be a good idea to have Tinoco come back to correct
the issue.

Commissioner Washington asked if there was a way to recoup any of the funds from Tinoco;
Pridgen said the timing would make it hard to be able to do anything legally.

Mayor Pro-Tem Wilkes asked if there was a contract for the work he did, Whaley said there
was an invoice but not a contract.




Commissioner Daniels asked if we could have some type of inspection to ensure that the work
is done correctly in the future. Whaley said he would follow through with checking on a
warranty for the new roof and getting a third quote. Mayor Liles asked about Brad Carraway
giving a quote. Whaley said he will reach out to him.

Attorney Pridgen said he found a one-year warranty on the work that was done.

Whaley explained the problems with the Public Works building and the type of work that
needs to be done. Barco Construction gave a quote of $8800.00.

Cemetery Improvements — Approximately $20,000 investment to move forward with the new
section. Suggestions for lighting, electricity added to the building for air pump and
refrigerator, rocks around the pond, fountain, and separation barrier. Also, cemetery software
is needed to allow the public and staff to check burial locations on the website. Whaley also
mentioned a potential rate increase for the cemetery to sustain itself,

SCADA upgrade - Can pay for it out of ARP funds instead of fund balance. Quote to upgrade
the system is $52,631.16.

Water and Sewer - Quotes to get the departments fixed or repaired; Generators for some of
the lift stations; Working with Green Engineering to receive ARP state funds due to being on
the distressed list.

IV.  Comments from Mayor and Board

Mayor Liles stated he believes Whaley and the staff have done a good job getting this
info to the board.

Whaley said the bonus pay would go out to the staff within the next 30 days. Also
reminded the Board they have until 2026 to spend the funds, so there is no need to rush
on anything.

Commissioner Daniels said she would like a letter to be placed with the premium pay checks to
explain the bonus and a thank you to the employees. Whaley said he would type a letter and
have the commissioners’ names on it.

V.

A

R

Adjournment at 9:42 a.m.

Motion by: Washington
Second by: Shackleford
Votes: Ayes - 5
Nays-0
Abstained-0
Approved

pproved: Al )1-&\. /< C‘))/ Dennis Liles, Mayor
F A

espectfully Submitted:ﬂ%%u&‘n,@\ I Laquita Davis, Town Clerk
] =




Ordinance
Budget Amendment
Fiscal Year 2021/2022
General Fund/Department Adjustments

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the Town of Snow Hill,
North Carolina, that pursuant to North Carolina General Statue 159-15, the following budget amendment
be made for the Budget Ordinance adopted June 8, 2021

(Decrease) Increase

FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATION
100-004-03990-39900 35,500.00
APPROPRIATION FUND BALANCE
600-004-03900-39900 26,000.00
FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATION
110-004-03990-39990 3,500.00
100-005-04120-05127 ADMIN SALARIES BONUS 6,000.00
100-005-04120-05181 ADMIN FICA 4,000.00
100-005-04300-05127 PD SALARIES PD BONUS 18,500.00
100-005-04510-05127 STREETS SALARIES BONUS 2,000.00
100-005-04740 05127 CEMETERY SALARIES 4,000.00
BONUS
100-005-04740-05181 CEMETERY FICA 1,000.00
110-005-04910-05121 POWELL BILL SALARIES 1,500.00
110-005-04910-05127 POWELL BILL SALARIES 2,000.00
BONUS
600-005-07130-05127 WATER SALARIES BONUS 10,000.00
600-005-07140-05127 WASTE-WATER SALARIES 16,000.00
BONUS

65,000.00 65,000.00

Adopted this the Q! day of §\_}§0,1|: :
2022

ATTEST: DHM f,’-:-

Mayor

%&%&z\:&%@ )




Ordinance
Budget Amendment
Fiscal Year 2021/2022
General Fund/Department Adjustments

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the Town of Snow Hill,
North Carolina, that pursuant to North Carolina General Statue 159-15, the following budget amendment
be made for the Budget Ordinance adopted June 8, 2021

(Decrease) Increase
APPROPRIATION FUND BALANCE
600-004-03900-39900 59,616.12
WATER CAPITAL OUTLAY
600-005-07130-05500 59,616.12

59,616.12 || 59,616.12

Adopted this the O\ day of SLJSC;!!%: ;
2022

ATTEST:

AN A

Mayor

%éﬁ%w\\r%wﬂp




GOPHER UTILITY SERVICES, INC,

PO BOX 965

Invoice

NC Plumbing 8972

KANNAPOLIS, NC 28082
704-932-7662 Date Invoice #
3/28/2022 24382
Bill To Ship To
TOWN OF SNOW HILL SNOW HILL SCADA
PO BOX 247
SNOW HILL, NC 28580
- W
. t‘,}”,@ /B gy
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Project
Net 30 412712022
Quantity Htem Description Unit Price Extension
1{B-QUOTE PER QUOTE, Q21-2486A, REPLACING THE SNOW 53,220.00 33,220.00
HILL SCADA SYSTEM - SEE ATTACHED
1|B-QUOTE ADDER FOR 2 DAY SETBACK CAUSED BY 1,488.00 1,488.00
INFINITYLINK DELAY
GREENE COUNTY
Subtotal $54,708.00
Sales Tax (7.0%) $3,829.56
Total Invoice Amount  §58,537.56
Payments/Credits $0.00
NC Electricat 17833-U
Total $58,537.56




GOPHER UTILITY SERVICES, INC.

Invoice

NC Plumbing 8972

PO BOX 965
. KANNAPOLIS, NC 28082
1704-932-7662 Date Invoice #
3/28/2022 24383
Bili To Ship To
TOWN OF SNOW HILL TRAVEL INVOICE
PO BOX 247
SNOW HILL, NC 28580
P.0. No. Terms Due Date Project
Net 30 4/27/2022
Cluantity Item Description Unit Price Extension
1} B-LABOR TRIP AND LABOR FOR; 1,008.00 1,608.00
THIS IS FOR TRAVEL TIME TO SITE WHEN THE
INTERNET PROVIDER WAS NOT, IN FACT, READY
FOR US TO BE THERE DESPITE BEING TOLD
THEY WERE. TRAVIS AT SNOW HILL SAID THE
TOWN HAD AGREED TO PAY HALF OF THE
TRAVEL
GREENE COUNTY
Sales Tax (7.0%) $70.56
Total Invoice Amount  $1,078.56
Payments/Credits $0.00
NC Elecirical 17833-U :
Total $1,078.56




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 9 May 2022

REF: Proposal: Health Insurance Renewal

Background:

The Town requested three bids on health insurance renewal. After review of Blue Cross Blue
Shield, North Carolina League of Municipalities and First Carolina Care. It is my
recommendation to change from Blue Cross Blue Shield to North Carolina League of
Municipalities. This is an opportunity for affordable healthcare for families who have children
while maintaining the same benefit package for standard employees.

Recommendation: Approve to change from Blue Cross Blue Shield to North Carolina League
of Municipalities.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves to
change from Blue Cross Blue Shield to North Carolina League of Municipalities.

Moved: 1) A Second: LW

Vote: Yes 5 No o
i

Unanimous:




e

PREPARED FOR THE TOWN OF SMOW HILL

The Health Benefits Trust is a nonprofit insurance pool established
by the North Carolina League of Municipalities to provide health
insurance for tocal government employees.

NC LEAGUE OF MUNICIPALITIES




CONTRIBUTION LEVELS & RATES

Daductible (Employae/Family)
Max Out of Pocket
(Employee/Family)

Colnsurance

Doctor's Office CoPays
(primary/specialist)

ER CoPay

Rx - CoPay

Generic

Preferred Brand
Non-Preferred Brand

Mandatory Speclalty Pharmacy

$800/$,1600 $1,000/$2,000 $1,500/$3,000 $2,000/$4,000
$3,000/$6,000 $3,000/$6,000 $3,500/$7,000 $4,000/$8,000
80% 70% 70% 70%
$30/$40 $30/$40 $30/$40 $30/$40
@ $350 $350 $350
$5 $5 $5 $5
$30 $30 $30 $30
$50 $50 $50 $50
$75 $75 $75 $75

Active Employee Rates* (per
employee per month)

Employee Only $627 $621 $608 $588
Employee + Spouse $1,476 $1,460 $1,426 $1,381
Employee + Child $942 $932 $909 $881
Employee + Children $1,129 $1,718 $1,093 $1,068
Employee + Family $1,885 $1,865 $1,821 $1,765

Proposed rates do not include broker fees.



Thank you for your interest in the Health Benefit Trust’s insurance
program. We look forward to the possibility of being of service to the
town of Snow Hill.

For more information about the North Carolina League of Municipalities
or the Health Benefits Trust, visit www.nclm.org/insurance/health or
reach out to our staff.

Youssou Fall, Director of Strategic Health Operations
yvfall@ncim.org | 919-715-9782

Shelly Linker, Health Benefits Business Administrator
slinker@ncim.org | 919-715-0979

Lisa Ervin, Health & Benefits Consultant
lervin@nclm.org | 919-715-7973

Lisa Marzoli, Health & Benefits Consultant
Imarzoli@nclm.org | 919-715-3914

Tisha Robinson, Health and Wellnhess Coordinator
trobinson@ncim.org | 919-715-4328




Group Medical Rate Summary 04111722

Prospactit  14473Y Producor: SCARLETTE BENNETT
Grp #Nama: 14170478 TOWN OF SNOW HILL Raling Cycla: March, 2022 Days Notico: 45 Salas Reglon: 6
Counly: 040 Greena Ratihg Raglon: 14 Greenville Grp 8lze:  Small Employer Salas Roep! PGO3GT22
Pradat Type: Blue Oplions Plans: PA43200 RO20500 MPS51800 SP51500 C003300 V000150 DO00100 Effective Date: 07/01/22
Quolell: 5849201
Qroup Census:
Age 00-24 26-29 30-34 35-38 40-44 . 45-49 6054 55-59 60-64 G5+ Tolals
Male 1 1 0 2 2 0 0 1 1 0 )
Femate [0 1 0 0 0 0 i 1 9 0 3
Tolals 1 2 4] 2 2 0 i 2 1 0 i1
Current Rates! Bliling Arrangement; 04
oo Yo e ibiean. | Spaues” | Benordont | ol Gontraots
Rates $720.98 $0.00 $1,389,.69 $1,600,14 30.00 $2,370.59 $05,169,36
Confracls 11 0 0 0 1] 0 11
Renewal Rates: Billhg Arrangement: (4
Employea |Employee |Employoe [Employee |Employea Embldyas Annual Incomef
only Child Children Spouse Dapendent  {Family Contracts
Rafes $640,72 $0.00 $1,295.85 $1,494.80 $0.00 $2,249.686 $84,675.04
Contracis 11 0 0 ] 0 0 11
Percentage Change! ~11.1%

Total Number of Subscribers! 11



2021 UHC GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE RENEWAL OPTIONS

méﬂmm% O?\Q\mﬁN\ UHC

gurgnce Services

Effective Date

Plan Type

Medical Plan Code

Benefit (In-network/Out-of-network)

Individual Deductible
Family Deductible

Individual Codnsurance Maximurm
Family Co-Insurance Maxiemem

Total ndividual Major Liability/ACA Out of Pocket Limit
Total Family Major Liability/ACA Out of Focket Limit

Preventative /Screening Diagnostic Services NO DEDUCTIBLE
Praventative Office Visit Copay (primary or specialist)

Office Visit Copay

Specialist Office Visit Copay

Urgent Care Copay

Emergency Room Copay

Ambulatory Surgical

npatient and Outpatient Facility

Inpatient and Qutpatient Professional Services

Prescription Druys
Prescription Tier 4 Maxirauern
Prescription Tier 5 MaximumdTier 8 Maximum

Preseription Drug Deductible

Total Manthly Premium $6,803.02] .- R $11,115.58 ; $8,747.56;
Employee Qoly @100% $6,803.02 ) $11,115.58 : _$8.147.86
Change from current plan
Change from renewal
Employee curent premium
Total [Ze]
MOSES ARTIS $485,93 £485.93
CHARLES CORBITT JR $4835.93 348593
LAQUFTA DAVIS $485.93 548593
MICHAEL HAM 348553 548593
JAMES HARPER Il] 34856.93 348593
KENNETH HARRELL $485.93 5485.93
OMA LOCKAMY 3485.93 548593
BRIA PAYTON 2485.93 $485.93
DRAKE ROBART $485.93 348593
WALTER SHEARER $435.93 $485.53
JOSHUA SMITH - 248593 £485.93
TRAVIS WARTERS £4585.93 £485.83 ] .
TODD WHALEY $485.93 $485.83| ... ...8720.98] - B ... 5793.57
. ISHEILA LOCKLEAR {COBRA) | $485.93 $485.53] . - -.§72098] . §720.98] . $793.97] --$793.87] .. $661.23] .. §66123] .- 5581.68]. .. -3581.88 i

.S_B‘ ER DmbCO.Zm.Fm. .S.TI_- ER DEDUC ..._...—mﬁ...m. ?n...-.mm D.m.otﬂdm..nﬂ b.n.._. ER D.mDCOﬂ.mhm
ALL outpatient lab and diagnostic services go fowards the deductible and Shamnaanm mao_ arent  red by the office visit copay {with mo@m preventive exceptions)

a3 Rl Innafiant aaedissismet sl sk ha AR Vb et s bl it S i D




FirstCarolinaCare

INSURANCE COMPANY

3/4/2022

Re: Town of Snow HIll

To whom it may concern,

v to thank you
nge of services driven

On behalf of FirstCarolinaCare Insurance Company, { would like to take this opportu

2022.
« Final rates determined by actual enrolled census once enroliment for
Rates shaown are lllustrative of census provided, . ‘

Sincerely,

Jill Emg

FirstCarofinaCare insurance Company ¢106040-014 Town of Snow Hlll




FirstCarolinaCare Insurance Company 0106040-01

wEvel CarolinaCare

INSURAMCE COMPANY

Town of Snow Hill
Effective Date for Rates; July 01, 2022
Proposal Date: February 25, 2022

Proposed Rates

EO ES EC EF
Employee Count 11 0 "] 0 Total Employees: 11
Composite Tler Rates S 691,29} 5 1,38257 | $ 1,278881 5 2,142,98 Monlily Premium:  $7,604.14

Final rates determined by actual enrolled census, Rates shown are lustrative of census provided.
Final tier rates are valid for the duration of the 12 month contract perlod.
For firm rates, please reference final checklist to ensure all requirements are met,

Indlvid

| Rate Char{

§320.68 $419.03 $496.71 $546.,58

$349.05 $419.03 $502.00 \
$35¢.96 $420.7¢ $508,70 $1,177.47
$370.04 $420,09 $512.06 7 $1,203.87
$362.57 $438,14 $51541 $1,236.98
$394.91 $456,48 $510.76 ! $1,257.69
$406.48 $46B.80 $622.14 $977.60

$419.03 547660 $528.82 $1,021,18

$419,03 $485.86 $536,52 " §1,067.99

To determine the applicable premlum,

If nacessary, add add|
Tier

£0 - Employee Only
ES - Employae Spotisa
EC - Employee Child
EF - Employee Family

Town of Snow Hil




AURGLLIOT SOUBINSU] SIBDBUIIOIRDISHY

PIeD 08/000} O<d €20

2qIANPep YI0MBN-JO-ING JSYE SOUBINSUIOO %0E AV NOA

0% A¥d NOA

‘Ajuo ausg Bnig wondiassid Jopun Paseacs e ssigeoeiul Jjas
suogosll Adeteyiounuiwt ABlaje pue SUOREZIUNLILWE PRIBADD

JGRINPAP XIOMSN-O-IN0 JSLE SOURINSUIOD %0E AV NOA

S30WJISS oYl 101 2IGNONPOP JaYe BdUBINSUOS %0C AVd NOA
justwAedos s sad g58 Avd NOA

{ss1geoslul Buipnjout) seoiss Suluue|d Awey

S|qEONPSP SHOMIBSNHOINQ JoYe SJURINSUICO %0T AVd NIOA

03 AVd NOA

"SUDHBZIUNIL SUNNCS WEUSD puR
sooes aAndasennog Jenedino *seomap Jo sbrup ueygdussaud
UIBLIaD 5159} WS d Adoosoucioo Buiuesios ‘sweibousien
BuILSSISE ‘SIBSIUS Jyd ‘SHSIA SSOU||SM LIBISS DUE LEXS
[eisAyd jenuue se yons ‘Bl eniopiselsanesanUaAaIdsn
TAMAL 1R Palendnt DUB DOISH SOOIAISS SALUSASIY

BlaIINPSP HOMBN-O-ING JSYE SOURINSUICS %04 AVd NOA

S|GIONPOP JOYE SOUBINSUICS %0Z A¥d NOA

S8|qeIoaful 1|98 uou JaLo pue {sBrup Bupnpull Adelswy uosmju)

S[GEONPSP SOMBNJOINQ JSYE SOUBINSUICS %0E AVd NOA

S1% Avd NOA

Adoasauoios 1o AdoosopiowBis se yons sampaaosd pue Aes
~X 0} papw| jou g Bupnpou) Buibew) pue semnpsooid onsoubelg

BJQRONPEP HOMBN-JO-INY JOYT SOURINSUIND 30E AVd NOA

08 Avd NOA

s301Es [euoissajoud pue sae oysoubelq

NqUONPaP YIOMBN-JO-ING JSYE SOUBINEUIOD %08 A¥d NOA

usia Jed 658 AV NOA

010 [BIpepN & Ul peuscped seoinss eabing

S[ARONPIT HIOMBN-O-HT( J8YE SOURINSUIO %0E AVd NOA

Aupoeg Jop Ajdde syausaq jendson Aeys
feudsoy Butnp sesiwes SUBRISAUG 10} DNIMLON AYd NOA
HSIA SO0 [e3paW 181y J0) JuawAedos 0F AWd TOA

Aaaljep Jsye pug
‘BULNp ‘23024 JSYIoW JO SIDIASS UBDISAUY SadiAlas ARulsien

3|gRONPAR HOMIIN-JO-INR JOYE SOURINSUIND %0t AVd NOA

2|qonpap JSYe SOURINSWIND %07 AVd NOA

Bunse) ABJsy

SQUONDSP JIOMITN-O-IN0 JOYE SOUBINSULOD 9608 AVd NOA

¥sia 1ed 564 Avd NOA

¥sina SoUt0 Isyeadg

BIQUONPSP SHOMIBN-C-ING JSYe S0UBINSUIOS %0E AV NOA

Aedoo ppg UBL) 'g-L SUSIA 0% AVd NOA

sysiA, sudIpawsial

B|QUINPIP MPOMPBNHO-ING JBYJe SWBINSUOO %08 AVd NOA

usia s2d 0£3 AYd NOA

S30|A19S
Asuspusdap [ROLBYD 1O YHRSY [RICGIABY DY 0 ISIA 3310

B|qUONPap MICMBN-J0-INQ JSIIB SDUBINSUIOD %0E AVd NOA

ysia sed 08g USUL ‘-1 SUSIA 0§ AVd NOA

UBLIRIPRd | NADED / 248 Aslilg NSIA 30O

S3JIAYTS TYIIAIAN TYNOISSTSI0UL

S3DIAN3S TVYIIOINW TYNOISSH40uUd

SAJIAGES TYIATN TYNOISSIA0ud

"S9DIAIDG JOqUIY JfED
10 2BRIaA0Y) 1O 23B3YRIAD N0k 0] 1919y ‘saniales Buimansa
0} loud uoREIBEIAdBId 24nbai SIDIAISS UIBLISD 3IBME 3F

“SOOIAISE JBqUISY [jBT
10 26eISACT JO 93ESHIISY) JNOA 03 JBajey "sadjAses Bulaeoal
03 Jopid uopEIlanald alnba) SE0IAISS UIBHSD BIEME B9

‘paysyes
s1 2|gRoNpep jenuue Jaye Ajuo Aidde ssosurinsulo) SjoN

“Aluc-jes uey; Jawno ebesascy Ul Jo 98g:9400 Aluo
-}12s Ul PS{I0IUE S| |BRPIAIPUE 1 JSUIaUM Jo ssalpieBel enpiapul yoes
0} ssydde Buueys 1500 U YOREIWI; [ENUUE WNWIXeL Auo-jlas sy,

009°%£$ 00g'L1s Apwie
0oe"2Ls 0s9'es fENpIApul
Lwnwixe {O0) @3od o 1IN0
WwalWAhed s|gemoTy WMUNEW j° %0% 40T JuswiAedos) 10 9)QUONPa(] JSYE SOUBINSUIND
000'%$ 000'c$ Alwey
000°zs$ 000'L$ fenpipy|

3jquonpag




AUBdWIOD BouRINSU} aledeloI2SI

PICD 0800 Odd &l

S(GIONPEP HOMBN-EN0 O B2URINSUICD %0k AVd NOA

SIGHONPSP JSYE SVURNSUIOS %0Z AVd NOA

sjuzjdsuen paieAc)

SIGRONPEP MOMBN-JO-N0) JAYE SOURINSUIOD %0Y A¥d NOA

2|ARONPSAP JOYE SIUBINSUICD %0T Avd NCOA

suomptioo ebeleato o4 sjleew Jaquiaw g ‘Asims sigeyey

2|q0ONPBP HIOMBSN-O-INO JSYE SDUBINSUIOD %0¥ AVd NOA

S|qoNpap Jeye SOUBINSUICY %07 Avd NOA

suoRIpUNS aBRISADD D)4 Sieew taqweaw ) ‘Kishins sujses

2lQQONPaP YOMBN-C-ING B3R SHEINSUIOD %07 AVd NOA

siquonpep Jeye aSUBINSUICD %07 AVid NOA

Ieah Jad wnwixew Azp ¢ 0] pa)Wl Seduses uonelligeysy

21qUONPSP JICMBN-C-IND JSYE SOURINSUICO %aF AVd NOA

S{GRONPaP JSYE STUBINSUISY %07 AVd MOA

esned sod shep 03 of payLy Appoe BUISIDN IS

qRSNPSP NOMSN-OING JBY. S2UBINSUIOD %0F Avd NOA

2{qRONPSP JSYR SIURINSUIOD %07 AVd NOA

SaDIAISS suRISAld Bugnsuco pue Bulpusny

31GJONPAP HOMIPN-ONQ JOPE SOURINSUIOD % 0% AV NOA

2IqRONPap 1o} SOUBINSUIOD %0Z AV NOA

ersayisaue pue ‘sayddns ‘ge| ‘Azi-x ‘sbrup

w002 Bupelsdo se yons sabreyo usnedul Jouio pue Adeisyy
uonEpe) ‘sisA|2ip ‘seopuss {2216ins ‘aled aAlsuBIUL [jRUORL
*aren AJBLIOICS ‘18D SAsUSul (UBISAUG AG paIspIO Usym
woolt sjeaud 'ealdiues) pieod pue Wool S30iales jendsoH

SFHAYIS TVLIISCH

SADIAUAS TVLIISOH

S3DMAYIS TVLIASOH

S|ARONPSP HIOMBN-S0-INE JSYS SOUBINSUIOD %0F AVd NOA

B|GHONREP ISje SOURINSUIOD %07 AVd NTOA

{sowo [esipepy & Ul auop Assbins apnout jou
saop) Asbins Jusgedino sepnpuj SeoIASS jeudsay ueneding

2|qRINPaP YICMBN-JO-INQ JSYR SIURINSUIOD %0F AVd NOA

SIGHONPaP JaYe SOURINSUIC) %0Z Avd NOA

S$901A098 Juenedino Jsyl0

SIGIONPSP RIOMISN-O-ING JBYE SCUBINSUITS %Gy AYd NOA

S1QRONP3P JSYE SOURINSUIDD %0Z AVd MNOA

£55| JO SYIJOW XIS JO ADURRISGXS
2| 2 LPIM SISGLISW O] PRI SPALS] SAOINSS SOIKISOH

9igHINPEP WOMIBN-I0-INC) JOYE SOUBINSUITO % 0T A¥d NOA

3|qUANPap Jsye SOURINSUIOD %0Z AVd NCA

SONASOI/SIROUNO

21qRONPSPH YPOMBN-O-INQ JIYR SDURMSUI0D %0F AVd NTOA

3|qUONPap JSYE SOURINSUICO %0Z AYd NOA

juswidinbe [eaipsw ageIng

S|QBONPSP MIOMBN-$0-IN0 JSYS BOURINSUIOO %0E AV NOA

usiaJzd 083 AYd NOA

(souspisas sequetl o) e) Buisiny fang s1eaud

SIGRONP2P YIOMBN-O-INQ JaYE SOURINSUICO %0E AVd NOA

1siA sad gEg Avd NOA

8180 Y)[RSH WO

3IqONPSP YOMIBN-JC-ING JAYR BOURINSLICO %0V AVd NOA

SQNONDSP JSYE SAUBINSWIOD % 0E Avd HIOA

SO
fesipaiy W Bupnout ‘saidealy Ja1o pue Adessuyjowsy? "sisAlRIG

BIGHINPBP HOMBN-O-ING JSYE SOUBINSUICD %0E Ad NOA

ysia sed €S Avd NOA

$30IAJSS SABINGRUSY JO] 950U) 58 SWES S 5 |im Spuwir]
SICAIBG UoHERjIIgEH

SIAAINPSP SUOMAN-10-INQ) JSYe ITURINSUINS H/OE Avd [TOA

ysin 3 0ES AV NCA

Jeaf ueid Jad wnwixew SYsIa g Adessy) ydeadg

S|qRINPSP POMBNO-INQ Jaje SOURIRSLIOD %0L AYd NOA

usia sad 0E$ AV NOA

Jesh ued Jad opoeudosiyo pue |0 i d 305 pouIgUIeD
winwipew ysia {ng) Adesay) jleuogednaao ‘Adeisy [BISAUL

2ANONESR YIOMPN-FO-INQ J9YR IQUBRINSUIOS %0E AVd NOA

s ged 0£5 AVd NOA

Jeah ueld J3d onoeadonys pue
L0'Ld 10} pAUIGIIOD WnLIKeW PSIA (0€) S20puss Jpordonys

BIGHONDIP SHOMBN-JO-INQ JAYR SOUBINSUICO %0E AVl NOA

ysayJad 05e$ Avd NOA

SOOIAISS UOIEZUSUED JR|PIED PUe fSUBDS 1Td /SUBDS 1O/

BGHINPSP YIOMIBN-IC-ING JAYE SOURINSUICO %0E AVd NOA

0% Avd NOA

sejqealul 195 uou Jeyo pue (sbrup Supnow} Adessuy) uoisniuy

3}GHONPAP HOMSNHOING 28 SOUBINSUICS %0E AVd NOA

S8 AVd NOA

AdoosouoloD o Adossopiowbis se yons ssunpaoctd pue Ker
=X o} payL| Jou g Buipnjout BuiBew pue sainpsooid ssoubelig

BIQYINPSP LOMIAN-10-INQ JBYE SOLBIISUID %IE AV NOA

08 Avd NOA

sanales [eusissajoad pue saet apsoubeiq

SIDIALES IN3HIVLLING

SHOIAYAS INTIIVdiN0

SAIAY3S INILLVLLING




———— T A P WML P VWL U

Auedwion) sourinsyy sieDBU0IED)S 3 P10 08/000F Odd 22

FOVHIAQD 40 A1VIIAILAAD
JH1 40 SNOLLIONOD ONV SIWHA L JHL NO (3sva 3uv
SNOLIVNINNZ 130 LIJINIE ATNG AMVIWINNS V ST SIHL

ASVAEIAOD 40 FLVIILSILNED
SHL 40 SNOLLIANOD GNV SRH3L JHL NO g3svd 3V
SNOLLYVNINYILAT L43N3F NINO AMVIINNS V SESIHL

"FOVHIAOD SO 2LYIIILHID
FHL A0 SNOILIGNOD ANV SIWY3L 3H1 NO a3sve Juv
SNOILYNING313Q0 LJINIF AINOG AHVINWNS V SESiHL

pouad jysusq sad Si alquANpsq

pouad Jysusq Jed st ajquonpag

pouad Jysusq 1ad 51 sjquronpag

Addns Lep pg o3 payun sbrup Ayeloads a1oN

sspeuleyd

paleAss) BN Addns Aep gg saWn € AYd NOA 1=ted 10995 1o Japlo lew Aq pasusdsip Alddns Aep gg
00v$ A¥d NOA 002t AVd NOA Ayjerads palseld-uoN
$0£% Avd NOA 0518 AVd NTOA Ayepadg peusjaid
G0 Avd NOA 051 Avd NOA Spuelg paLlaiaid-UcN
0Z1$ Avd NOA 09% Avd NOA spuelg paLalald
0¥$ Avd NOA 028 AVd NOA SOHBUIL) PBURIRIA-UON
028 AVd NOA 0% AV NOA SVLBUSE) paLeeld

yiomau Aseuneyd
Ayerads ubnosyg psily 3¢ pipous $Bnip Aeoeds ejes ajoN

Asewueyd sepio 12w 30 E}RS AQ Dasuadsip Aiddns Aep g

SONHEJ NOLLAINOS3d

SOMEA NOLLJRIDS3dd

S2NYA NOLLATI2S3™d

9qBANPApP JOMBN-JOING JSYe OURINSWICD %0 AVd NOA

SJURINSWED %01 AVd NCA

suzah ¢ Jod 2unpaoord | 0) pal)) Sien |ewad Jofen

SIQIONPRP MOMION-OING JFYE SIURINSUICD %07 AVd NOA

SUURINSUICD %01 AVd NOA

syow g Jad aunpasosd 1 of panlg ares [BlUad Jiseg

SIGHINDAR HOMIBNHO-INO JBHE SOUBINSUINO %0E Avd NOA

wexs Jad 08 Avd NOA

Stuow g Jad psiA | Of papull sdrepeud Eieg

SIDIAYES TVINIQA 21u1via3d

SIDIAUTAS TVINIQ DI LVIASd

SHEJAMES TVINIQ 2idlvia3d

Hsin Jed G/$ AYd NOA

Usia 1ad 5/ AVd NOA

s801AISS Ajipoe B187) JUabin

2AARSNPeP JBYE JUBINSUICS %0F AVd [TOA

AQHINDIP JOYE SOUBNSUIOD % 0¥ Avd NOA

S0IMSE BIpep AousBiawg 0u
aue jeu) wolupedap Asusbzews [eudsoH w papnold seomes

usia 1ad %0Z UsUY 005$ AVd NOA

Usia sad 940z USU) 0093 AVd NOA

usunedsp
KousBiows (eudsop 1e peaessd Seoleg [eoIpsyy AousBlawy

SIGUONPIP JIOMIDN-U} JSYE SOURINSUIS %0Z AV NOA

8{qnonpep SBYE IDUBINSUOD %02 AVd NOA

uemisiud Bunediogrey e Aq pelap.o Jopue
Kiessooan A||edpspy Usym souenguwe 4 Buipnou; ‘paumnbad
samalag [eapsiy Asuebowg usym sosines souenguy

SIDIAYZS AINIADHINT

SIDIAYUTS ATNIDHINT

S3DIAHFS AONIOU3NS

suag W30 28




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 9 May 2022

REF: Proposal: Budget FY 22-23
Background: |

Attached is a draft proposal for F'Y 22-23 budget. Currently we have a total general fund
operating cost of $1,201,958.24 and with a matching revenue of $1,201,958.24. Powell Bill
projected expense is $48,980 and an anticipated revenue of $48,980. Enterprise funds (water and
sewer department) currently show an operating cost of $1,070,495 and a matching revenue
source. Again, these numbers are likely to change from now until the final proposed budget June
13th‘

GENERAL FUND: The general fund revenues have an anticipated growth in our property taxes
from a budgeted $342,000 last year to an increased amount of $366,000 this year. Motor vehicle
tax is projected to remain the same at $50,000. An additional increased income of $11,000
dollars is anticipated in our sales tax refund and $6,000 in our license tag tax. Other general fund
increases are anticipated from GC ABC Board, Fuel Tax Refund, the sale and open/close of
cemetery lots totaling $35,233. The police department budget has decreased $45,000 in an effort
to increase our starting salary to $36,000 which is reflected. The anticipated budget does not
currently require an appropriation of fund balance.

While the anticipated growth is a plus, the cost of operations has increased. In 2021 the CPI
(Consumer Price Index) grew to 5.3% and since February this year 6.2%. Our current staff have
not received a raise since FY18-19 (4 years). I have incorporated a COLA across the board of
5% that is already reflected. Outside of employee raises, the cost of fuel, supplies and materials,
equipment repairs, vehicle repairs, and other associated cost have increased significantly. We are
forced to lower budget lines such as uniforms, travel & training, capital outlay projects,
advertising, and miscellaneous to accommodate the other increases. With the increasing
operating cost, we will need to look at a plan to effectively provide for these increases in the near
future.

ENTERPRISE FUND: The water department has a total operating budget of $503,640 while
the sewer budget is $566,855. This brings a total expense budget to $1,070,495. The main
concern reflected in our water and sewer budgets is the amount of revenue projected vs.
received. We are and have been budgeting $432,250 in water bill payments but have only
received year to date 82% which is loss in revenue of $79,929.69. Sewer bill payments are



budgeted at $527,145 but have only received 78% which is a loss in revenue of $117,155.34. The
current total loss in revenue for water and sewer calculates $197,085.03. This revenue is a
requirement to sustain expenditures in our departments. The numbers shown are without the last
two months of payments received. Please see rate schedule for rate proposal increases.

Recommendation: No recommendation required

Now Therefore Be It Resolved,

Moved: Second:

Volte: Yes No

Unanimous:




000¢€ 00S¢€ 004T S3DIAY3S ILOVYLINOD)| 06TS0-02ZT#0-S00-00T
0 0 0041 IDYVYHD IDIAYIS T10HAYd 68TS0-02T¥0-500-00T
0 0 0 IAYISTY INIWAOTIININN G8T1S0-0ZTH0-S00-00T
000T 000T 0S8 MTOY #8150-0ZT#0-S00-00T
00TT 000T 0S¢ IDNVENSNI TYLNIA/341 €8TS0-02T#0-500-00T
009TT 7598 00S‘9 JONVHNSNI "dSOH Z8TS0-02T¥#0-500-00T
000£ 00€S §9¢€9 SIXVL LININAOTAIANT HIHLO B VIl T8TS0-0ZT+0-500-00T
000TT 000£ G798 LNINTYILTY 08TS0-0ZTH0-S00-00T
00% 00t 007 +aN3dILS ‘ALIAIDNOT ‘SNNO4 - STIYVIVS,, LTTS0-02T0-S00-00T
00T 00T '000T 1d % dIN3L - STIEVIVS 9ZTS0-0ZT#0-S00-00T
000T 000T 0 JNILYIAO - SAIUVIVS ZTTS0-0ZT¥0-S00-00T
9'€/768 002LL 00286 SAOVM ANV SIIYYIVS TZTS0-02T¥0-S00-00T
INOILVHISININGQY SISNIdX3

9689% 0016V ov0‘9t AQOd DNINY3IA0D TV.LOL
0 0 0 AV1LNO TYLIdYD)| 00SS0-0TT#-500-00T
0 0 0 SNOANYT1IDSIN 66%50-0TT0-500-00T
0041 00LT 00L°T ONIANOE 8 IDINVYNSNI 0S¥S0-0TT0-S00-00T
0005 00SS 00S‘S INRER! 16£S0-01 L¥0-G00-001
0001 00ST 00S‘T DNINIVYL 0TE€S0-0TT#0-S00-00T
00¢ 00T 002 SIVIY3LYIA B S3I1ddNS 321440 092S0-0TT+0-S00-00T
000¢€ SNNOY LSYINLSIYHD 3IA0TdING 86TS0-0TT¥0-500-00T
TLLT 0042 0v9'CT SIXVL INIWAOTdINT YIHLO B VIl T8TS0-0TT+0-S00-00T
§779¢ 00S¥E 00S7E SIOVM ANV STIUVIVS TZ1S0-0TT+#0-S00-00T
:A009 DNINYINOD :S3ISNIAX3

SISN3IdX3 ANN4 TYHINID
NOILdI¥DS3A LNNOJDVY Y39INNN LNNOJDY
£2-72 LG 12-02

€202 ‘0€ ANNT ODNIANT A4,

aNN4d TvyaNgo - 139dnd

T7IH MONS 40 NMOL




0001 0001 0S¢ FWILYIAO SIEVIVS Z¢150-00E¥0-500-00T
8'0LEFTC 00095¢ 00099¢ 0S0"TLE SADYM ANY SAUVIVS 1¢TS0-00er0-S00-00T
| :32070d ASN3dX3

0 000 0gce :3SN3dX3 NOILD313 Tv10ol
0 00ovr 05tE 3SN3dX3 NOILOIH 66£90-0L110-500-00T
‘SNOILIFT13 3SNIdX3

9'ELbZET 2500¢e o6Zree ‘NOILVYLSINIWAY V10l
0 0 0 AJINIONILNOD 008G50-02L¥0-500-00%
0ot 0 0 SNOINVTIFOSIN 66¥50-0Z1¥0-500-001
g0se 005¢ 0S8't NOILdI¥DS9NS/s3na T6¥50-0¢1¥C-500-00T
0008 0008 000'L ONIANGE 8 FDNVHENSNI 0sYS0-0CTrO-500-00T
008.¢ 00842 009°Le VDIl L6€50-02L¥0-500-001
000t 000¢ 000C ONISILIIAAY 06€50-0110-500-C0T
{0 0 0 AVILNO TVLIdVD 004550-02T170-500-00T
10004 00011 0s8°T¢ "INIVIA L40ddNS/IHvYML40S ¥SESO0-0T1H0-500-00T
000€ 1000¢e 000 FINVNILINIVIA 8 dIvdId LNJNGING3 Z9E50-0TT¥0-500-001
000E 0005 000's FONVNILNIVIN 8 WIVd3d DNIQTING TSES0-0¢TH0-S00-00T
0008 0006 0006 S3ALLALLN 0££90-0ZTr0-500-00T
005°0T 000T1 00S0T 3OV1ISOd 8 INOHdITAL 0¢eS0-07Tr0-900-00T
000T 0001 0007 DNINIVEL B 13AVHL 0TES0-0¢Tr0-500-00T
0008 00098 008'S SADIAYIS L1IdNY S0€80-C¢L70-G00-00)
009t 000t 008t STVIEALVIN B S3FddNS 321440 09Z5G-0¢110-500-00T
00Ty S334 LNVHIOYIW JNVE 85¢50-0¢110-G00-00L
0 0 0 ST1ENd JOLOW LG250-0Z1¥0-500-001
10002 008t 008°'T SADIAYES L 05250-0¢L¥0-500-001
00¢ 0001 000°T SADIAYAS/SANddNS TYIHOLINYT 11250-0¢Tv0-900-00T
0 0 0 SINYOLINN, ¢T1¢S90-0¢T¥0-900-00T
00T 00sT 0057 SIVIHALYIN B S3A17ddNS 00¢S0-0¢1r0-500-00T
000¢ 00C¢E 000°€ AW 332 NOILDITICD 86190-0ZT¥0-S00-00T
007’81 0081 000°T 032 INFIYD - 334 110D XVL T6T90-0¢Tr0-S00-00T




0€T 0ET 05T JDNVHENSNI TVINIA/341T €8150-0T5¥0-500-00T
0 0 00SY IDNVUNSNI "dSOH 78150-0T570-500-00T
0SPT 00v1 0£9T SIXVL INFNAOTING ¥IHLO B VI 181$0-0T5¥0-500-00T
00€Z 0S8T '08G€ ININIHILIY 08TS0-0TS¥0-S00-00T
0ot SLT 009 WAN3dILS ‘ALIAIONOT ‘SNNOE - STIEVIVS.! LTTS0-0TSY0-500-00T
0 0 0 1d 8 dIN3L - STIEVIVS 97150-015%0-500-00T
0 0 0 JNLLYIAO SAEVIVS €Z150-015¥0-S00-00T
00061 0008T ST8YE SIOVM ANV SINVIVS TZ150-0T570-500-00T
'SLITHLS ISNIdX3
09'856°68 LT08T9L 000¥¥S IOVYINOD NOI1D3104d J4Id S6550-0T€70-S00-00T
€2/ 7T/120T 1OVHINOD NOILOA1L0O¥d i ISNIdX3
6v68CY TLVELY 019’65V :3010d V101
0 ‘00SYE 00S've AV1LNO TVLIdVD 00SS0-00€¥0-500-00T
0 0 0 SNOINYTIIOSHAL 66750-00€70-500-007T
0 0 0 dOJ/M dOHS L6¥50-00€¥0-500-00T
0009 00EY 0007 IDONVNILNIVIN I9VMLH0S 7S€S0-00€¥0-500-00T
0009 000€ET 00011 IDONVYNILNIVIAN ONV HIvd3d J1DIHIA €5£50-00€¥0-S00-00T
0 0 0 "INIVIA R HIvd3Y dIND3 2SE€50-00€¥0-500-00T
009 0sZ 000T 3DV1SOd ANV INOH4I13L 0Z€50-00€70-500-001
0 0 005 ONINIVYL B TIAVYL 0T€50-00€¥0-S00-00T
00091 000ST 00021 $13N4 YOLOW T57S0-00€70-S00-00T
000¥ 000v 000y SWYO4INN Z1¢S0-00€¥0-500-00T
; 000s 000S 000°s STvId3LYIAL ANV S31TddNS 007S0-00£v0-500-00T
00VYT 000ST 00041 0001 X 1OV ¥8T150-00€¥0-500-00T
0S6¢ 00E€ 000¥ 00€'E 3417/ TVINIQ €8150-00€¥0-S00-00T
CEPYSE 100T9Y 11619 000'9€ JONYHNSNE NOILVZITY LIdSOH €8150-00£+0-500-00T
00897 617€0T 0€TTT OETTZ SIXVL INIWNAQTJING ¥IHLO B ¥IId T8TS0-00€¥0-500-00T
0078¢ 00SPE 08€6¢ 08£'67 INIWIHILTH 081S0-00€¥0-500-00T
0002 000z 0092 031 AVd NOILVd3d3s 8¢150-00€70-500-00T
00Tz 007Z 009t ALIAIONOT SNNOE SIVIVS £Z1S0-00€¥0-S00-00T
0001 00€¢ 00ET JNIL LHVYd ONY AYYHOdWIL STEVIVS 9ZTS0-00£70-500-00T




0 0 0 IONVUNSNI TYLNIA/341 £€81590-014¥0-900-00T
0 0 0 SAJIAYAS ILOVHLINOD 06150-0TL1¥0-500-00T
0 0 0 ASNAAXT ATO¥ ¥8180-0TLv0-500-001
0 0 0 FONVHSNI "dSOH €8TS0-0TLr0-50C-00T
008 0SeT OTET SAXVL INIWAOTAING H3IHL1O ® VI 18T50-0TL¥0-50G-00T
0021 0881 0 INIWDHILIY 08TS0-0TL¥F0-S00-00T
00t :00€ 00c «ANIdILS ‘ALIAIDNOT ‘SNNOE - SARVIVS, LTTS0-0TL¥C-S00-001
01691 01691 01691 1d 8 dNTL - STTFVIVS 9¢1S0-0TL¥C-S00-001
0 0 0 FNILYIAO - STIUVIVS ZeTS0-0TL¥0-900-001
0 0 0 SADVM ANV SAEYIVS T¢180-0TLv0-500-001
*NOILVLINYS S3SN3IdX3
0€ETS6 0T090T 596021 ‘SL3THIS TVLIOL
0 08¢y 0sTy AVILNO TVLdVYD 00550-0TS51¥0-500-00T
0001 0001 0001 dIVdad LIYHASY 08¥S0-015¥0-500-0G1
000€ 10005 00039 TIWAOIWIY 334 .L GG¥G0-016¥0-900-00 1
000L ,000£ 0808 ONIANOE 8 JONVHNSNI 05¥S0-0TS10-500-001
0 0 0 wWoaT! 16€50-015170-500-00T
0 0 0 ISVIT LNIWINDI 895€50-0T510-S00-0GT
0 TVYAOWHTY S1dd3d SSES0-0TS¥0-S00-00T
0009 009¢ g0sg AONVNILINIVIA B HIVdIY I1D1HIA E£GES0-0TS¥0-500-001T
000¢ 00Lg 00LE IONVYNILNIVIA 8 ¥IVd3d INJINCIND3 ¢5E90-0T5¥0-500-00T
003 008 008 @IUBURIUIEIA /JlRdRY BUlp|Ing T8ES0-015¥0-900-00T
0000Y 000LE 0oos¢e _ S3LNLN 0££40-01570-500-00T
005 004 005 ONINIVYL 8 TIAVHL 0T€S0-0TSY0-90C-00T
0 0 0 STVIBILVIN B S31ddNS 300440 09¢50-0TS¥0-506-00T
000Y 000t 000¢ 513Nd 40LOW 19ZS0-0TS¥0-90G-00T
05t oSy oSy SIWHOLINN ¢1Z50-0T5¥0-500-001
0 0 0 SATddNS TYIHOLINYT TT¢S0-0T970-500-001
000¢ 000¢ 000t SIVIYILVYIA B S3[1ddNS 00750-01S¥0-500-001
000s 59651 0008 S33IAY3IS AALOVYLINGD 06150-015¥0-900-00T
0 0 0 IAYISTY INFINAOTLINEND S8TS0-0TSY0-500-00T
0 0 002 ATOY Y8TS0-015¥0-500-00T




0 0 0 JsvIT ININLINTT 95eG0-07.¥0-500-00L
00s 00s 00§ FONVNILNIVIN 8 ¥IVd3d 31DIHIA €£92£50-0vL¥0-500-001
00s¢ 00s¢ 00Ss¢ IDNVNILNIVIN 8 HivdId INIJNJIND3 €5E50-07L¥0-500-001
005¢ 005¢ 0052 AONYNILNIYIN SONNOHD / ONIATING TSES0-0VLr0-500-00T
0083 008 008 SN 0€eS0-0rLv0-500-00T
00st 004t 004t $13Nd YOLOIN 19750-0vL170-S00-00T
004 005 00s SINHOINN ZTeS0-0vL¥0-500-00T
0001 0071 0071 STYIHILVYIN B S3ddNS 00750-0¥L¥0-500-00T
0 596¢ 0 SADIAYES QdLOVHLINOD 06150-0¥L¥0-500-00T
0 0 g IAYISIY INFWAOTANINN §8150-0¥L¥F0-500-00T
0 001 00T ATOY ¥8150-0vL70-50C-00T
0 0ST 0s1 IVANAQ/3417 €8TS0-0vL¥(0-500-001
0044 17998 000t IDONVHNSNI "dSOH €8T50-0vL¥0-500-001
00Ze 000z 50S¢ SIXVL INFWAOCTHING ¥3IHLO B VoI T8190-0¥L¥0-500-001
000t S$61¢ G61e LNIWIHILTY 08150-0¥L70-500-001
0s9 0589 0s¢ «IN3dILS ‘ALIAIDNOT ‘SNNOY - SFIYVIVS, L2TS90-0vL¥0-500-00T
0049¢ 00052 STvve 1d B8 dINFL - STUVIVS 9¢150-0vL170~500-00T
0009 005¢ 005¢ JNILEIAC - SIEVYIVS ZCT50-07L10-900-00T
0 0 qTvie SADYM ANV STIEVIVS 12150-0vL¥0-500-001
R-EREILER] ASN3dX3
sresti 095¢5T Sceert ‘NOILVLINVS V101
00§ 00s/ 5598 SNOINVTIIISIN 6617S0-0TLF0-S0G-00T
000v 000 008¢ DNIANOE 8 JONVANSNI 0817S0-0TL¥0-900-00T
0007 005¢ 005¢ FONVNILNIVIA 3 HIVd3d 3TDIHIA £5e50-0TL¥0-500-001
000¢ 000¢ 0002 AONVNILNIVIAL B divdIy LININDINDI ¢9€50-01TL¥0-500-001
00T 00¢ 00T ONINIVYL B TIAVHL 01E50-01L¥0-500-001
000T 000¢ 000¢ QUVA/NOILDITIOD 21SYM 00e90-01Lr0-5300-00T
o 001 001 SIVIHILVIA R 531TddNS 301440 092S0-014L¥0-S00-00T
000E 000¢ 000 STANd YOLOWN 19¢50-0TL10-500-00T
0St 08ty oSt SWHGHINN ¢1250-0T£P0-500-001T
000T 000t 0007y STYIHALVIA B S3MddNS 00¢S0-0TL¥0-500-001
S800TT 00r.L01 00T'S0T NOLLOITIOD 3LSVM §6150-0T4¥0-900-00T




0000LE 00ssPe 00Z'STE “IVLOL SIXVL INNFHOTVA AV
00§ 00s 000¢ 9T0Z SIXVL VA AV 9070&-0T0€0-700-00T
00s 000t 005 LTOT SIXVL VA AV £0T0E-0TOE0-700-00T
00s 00§ 1008 8T0T SIXVL VA AV 80T0E-0TOEO-¥00-00T
1009 |{00ST 0007 6T0¢C SIXVL VA AV 60T0E-0TOE0-¥00-00T
10002 000¢rE 007'80€ | 0¢0¢ SIXVL VA AV OTTOE-0TOED-¥00-00T
00099¢ TZ0Z SIXVLIVA AV ¢TT0E-0T0E0-700-00T
(SIXVL ALYIdOYUd) SIXVL INNFUOTVA AV ‘SANNIATY
_ anNnd Tvd3INaIo
NOILdIYIS3d LNNOJJV dI9INNN LNNOJJV
E¢-TCM CCTCAd T¢-0CAd
S3NN3IAIY ANN4 TVHINID
vZ'8S6'TOZ'T |£Z°STS'8YZ’T (0T9'9€Z'T |:SISNIJX3I ANNL TVY3INID TV.1OL
_ooomc.n 00£80T |00L80T *INJINOTIATA ALINNAINOD TVLOL
000%8 000%8 00078 gIAI3Y TINNVYHD D3d T102S0-0€6170-500-00T
'000¢ 000€ |000¢€ LNIINIDHYO4NT 30D 0¢150-0€610-500-00T
0007 000T '000T , SNOILYNOAd "'DH0 JIAID 6T1S0-0€6%0-500-00T
1000¢ 00L¢ 100£T ” advod DNINNV1d 9TTS0-0€610-S00-00T
0 0 0 SNOINVTIIISIN ¢ITS0-0€670-S00-00T
0008 0008 0008 J3LLINNOD LNINJOTIAIA HSOL T0T50-0€610-500-00T
0ooot 0000t 00001 m SNOILYNOQ LI40Hd-NON| 00TS0-0€6%0-500-00T
_ :INIWdOTIAIA ALINNWINOD SASN3IIX3
70°902SS Zsr19 08LEL *Ad313NED V101
0’9591 0 0 dlvdId d3IALVIN 66750-07.%70-S00-00T
0 0S¢ty 0Sey AVILNO TVLIdYD 00S50-07£¥0-S00-00T
000¢ 00s¢ 00s¢ ONIONOE 8 IDNVHNSNI 08¥S0-07L¥0-S00-00T




0004 1000L 0004 XYL INIM ANV H33d 001rE-OTYEC-00-001
00gg 000¢€ 000¢€ SVO TVANLYN d3did 008£e-088c0-¥00-001
00009 00C09 00059 XV.L ISIHONVYS 00/£€-0.£€0-700-00T
00&vC 0051¢ 0058vT SddIN - SINVYYD 30110d S0SE£-05EC0-700-00T
000t 000¢ 008 $334 ONINOZ Y0SEC-992E0-00-00T
10004 0008, 1000¢ ALld3d0Odd/ININGIND3 40 31vS Z05EE-058E0-v00-COT
0000F 0000s 0008 SNOILYIOIA IDNVYNIQHO - 3INNIATL 9010d T0SEE-05€E0-¥00-00T
00ST 00s7 000¢ 321M04-3NWOON] SNOIANY TIZOSIHN 0SEEE-09EE0-v00-00T
0 0 0 ISv3a1 a1di4 11ve SOTEE-0TEEO-¥00-00T
0008 000t 000¢ 3SVIT HILNID ALINOININQGD P0TEE-0TEE0-FOC-00T
0008 0008 0054 O14.10313 SNOILOF1A/dNYT INFTUD t0TeE-0TEC0-POC-00T
0059 0099 0099 1NTH dIAVT INIIED TOTEE-OTEEC-1O0-001
00ST 00ST 0091 $33d | 13341S MIIATTIH 00TEE-0TEED-¥OC-00T
00¢ 000e 0081 SINIWAISIANI NO LSTHILNI 0009g-0SEE0-¥00-00T
000vs 00018 00018 TANNYHD Did 0€627£-05EC0-700-00T
0008 000ET 0 SIXVL NOLLYDINNININGDTTEL OveZe-F6ceD-r00-00T
00s 008 0 JSN3IDIN sY374d3d 0087e-167€0-¥00-00T
00£7 000€ 0009 SNINWYYDOUd O3dIA 0062E-06ZE0-00-001
:INNIAIY ¥IHLO ‘SIN3Y ANNINTH

00062 0D0TEY 0o0g XV.L SFTVS 1v2I0T 'ISNIDIT ‘SIILTVNID XYL TVLOL
0009 0 00g SIXV.L SOVL ISN3ON 008¢£-08¢e0-v0C-00T
:S3IXVY1 SBVL ISNIDIN ‘SINNINTY
0007 00T¢ 00s¢ 1SIYALINI/ STILTYNId XYL OTLTE-TTOEC-100-001
000z 000TT 0 QNNJIY XVL STIVS CQLTE-TTOCO-¥00-00T
1SFEILNI / STILTYNIL XYL SSANNINTY

0000Ss 060005 0000S AVLOL SIXVL FDIHIA YOO
0000s 0000% 00s8Y (¥4v3IA LINFHYND) SIXV.L FIDIHIA HOLOW 00¢0¢-1T0e0-¥00-00T
0 0 00s€ (SYVIA YOIdd) SIXVL FTDIHIA YOLOW 6610€-0¢0E0-¥00-00T
SAXVLE 1O1HIA HOLOW SSANNAATY




00S 00§ |00s STVI43ILVIN %8 S3ITddNS 00ZS0-0T6%0-S00-0TT
0 0 000T S3DIAY3S GILOVHINOD 06TS0-0T6¥70-S00-0TT
0 0 0 IAY3STY LNINAOTININN] G8TS0-0T670-S00-0TT
0 0 0 ATOY ¥8T1S0-0T60-S00-0TT
0 0 0 IDONVYNSNI 3411/1VIN3IA| €8T50-0T670-S00-0TT
0 0 0 JDNVYNSNI "dSOH 78TS0-0T6¥0-S00-0TT
TLBEVT 00tT 0L€T ISNIdX3 AIN/VII4 T8T1S0-0T6¥70-S00-0TT
TLLTT 006T 0 ISNIdX3 LNINTHIL3Y 08TS0-016¥70-S00-0TT
08T 08T 00T AN3dILS ‘ALIAIONOT ‘SNNO4F £TTS0-016¥0-S00-0TT
'80°6T88T 69€8T 0T6L1 1d/SIOVM/SAIUVIVS 9¢TS0-0T6¥70-S00-0TT
0 0 0 JINILYIAO STILVIVS 221S0-016%70-S00-0TT
0 0 0 SIOVM/SIIVIVS TZTS0-0T6%70-S00-0TT

| 7 | 7119 T13IMOd | ISN3IdX3

€Tt Gl LCs0F
SISN3IdX3 1119 113IMOd

¥2'8S6'TOT'T |STEICTI 259986 |SINN3IAIY ANNL TVYYINID 11V TV1OL
v2'8962SL STLLTL 25819 :INN3A3FY YIHLO ‘SINIY TV1OL
0 0 LTTITT JDNVIVE ANNd INOY4 NOILYIYdOdddY 0066€-TTOE0-00-00T
0000%2 000522 /00002 XV1 S3TV¥S NOILdO 1v201 00S¥€-0S€0-700-00T
YT EESY 0 0 ODJONIL INJWAVd NVO1| 9006£-006€0-700-00T
000¢€ 0 0 JINOINI SNOINVTIIISIA | T006€-006€0-700-00T
00§ 002 0 SANN43Y €£006€£-006€0-700-00T
008 00S 00S SYINYVIN IAVYD TTVLSNI Z0T9€-0T9€0-700-00T
0000t 000S€ 000S€ SONINIdO JAVYD TO0T9€-0T9€0-¥00-00T
000S€ 00S7¢ 00S7¢ SL0140 31vS 00T9€-0T9E0-700-00T
0002 00Z 00Z aNN43d Xv113nd 0009€-009€0-700-00T
00§ 00s 0 SdN M21d TvI23dS ¥006€-065€0-700-00T
STLEYT |QTLEYT STLEVT S334 NOILD3IT10D 31SYM 0065€-065€0-700-00T
|00SST 000Z 10001 ayvod 29V 02 INIIYD 00L¥€-0L¥E0-700-00T
0001 0 0 XVL 1SId 3LSVYM dI10S 00¥¥€-0¥¥€0-¥00-00T




000§ 000% 000€ S30IAY3S Liany §0€50-0€}20-500-009
000T 0052 00ST STVIYILVIN 18 S3ITddNS 321440 09¢S0-0€TL0-500-009
0022 m $334 LNVHOYIN MNVE 857S0-0€TL0-500-009
0008 10008 0009 S13N4 YOLOW T52S0-0€TL0-S00-009
1000T 10001 0SZ SIDINYIS LI 05250-0€}20-500-009
100ST '00ST '00ST SINYO4INN Z17S0-0€T£0-500-009
100ST2 '00STZ 100S8T STVI¥ILYIA 78 S3I1ddNS 00ZS0-0€TL0-500-009
000% 10005 000§ 3ISNIdX3 SITdINVS YILYM | 96T50-0€TL0-500-009
0000T GS6TT 0SzY S$3DIAYIS QILOVHULINOD| 06TS0-0€TL0-500-009
0 0 0 IAY3STY INTNAOTININN| S8TS0-0€TL0-500-009
00ZT 00¢T 0002 ATOY | ¥81S0-0€T£0-500-009
00vT 00vT 006T IONVYNSNI TYLNIA/341 €8TS0-0€TL0-500-009
EYSTT vOELT 0008 JONVHNSNI TVLIdSOH T81S0-0€TL0-500-009
000L 0006 0€66 SIXVL INIWAOTdINT ¥IHLO 8 VDI T8TS0-0€TL0-500-009
0006 0528 S6.8 ININIYILIY 08T50-0€TL0-500-009
000T 005 0052 «aN3dILS ‘ALIAIDNOT ‘SNINOS - STIYVIVS, LTTS0-0€TL0-S00-009
0529¢ 00012 00002 1d '8 dINAL - SAIYVIVS 9ZT50-0€TL0-S00-009
0002 000¥ 000v JNILYIAO - STIYVIVS TTTS0-0€TL0-500-009
00056 000718 08£00T SIOVM ANV SIIYVIVS TCIS0-0€TL0-500-009

INJNLIVHIA YILYM S3SN3dX3

€222 TC-1¢ 12-0C
S3ASN3IdX3 - SANN4 3SIYdY3 LN
0868% 6596% 002Z8Y SINNIATY 1118 11IMOd 00€VE-0EVE0-¥00-0TT
SINN3A3Y 1118 T13MOd

0868% 65967 00Z8Y 1118 T13IMOd Tv.1O0L
79L8T 100002 0000¢ AV1LNO TVLIdYD 00S50-0T670-500-0TT
0 0 0 ¥IVd3Y FTDIHIA €S€S0-0T670-G00-0TT
0009 0189 0189 ¥IvVd3y dIND3 TS€50-0T670-500-0TT
000T 1005 005 73N4 YOLOW TT250-0T670-500-0TT




006S¢ 80t 005¢¢ JINVENSNI TV LIdSOH €81Le0-011 L0-G00-009
00SeT 00geT 09571 SIXVL INIWAOTING ¥3HLO B VOi 18150-0¥120-G00-009
0c0oz 000ST 06647 INIATHILTY 08150-0%1.0-500-009
0001 009 00Z¢ «AN3dILS ‘ALIAFDNOT ‘SANOY - SFYVIVS,, £L2150-01120-G00-009
000% 0008 0068 1d 8 dINTL - SAEVIVS 5¢150-0FLL0-G00-009
000Y QooY 001€ JNIEHINO - STV IVS 2l S0-0¥120-500-009
S68TL1 9°60LE9T QETSLT ANEL TN STOVAM ANV S3IdYIVS }ZL50-0¥1 20-G00-009
*LNINLYYdIA HIMAS S3SNIdX3

OF9e0s 95°685¢6t  1S5¢BSY SINFNLYVYHAA Y31V TVI0L
00re 00re 00re 3LVYIAOD 3NIT d3LVM 09950-0ETL0-500-008
0076t 00¢e61 00¢6T IOVHIAOD SSOT HALYM 55950-0€TL0-500-009
0 SNIFIINISNT £0099-0€TL0-300-009
6904LT TLE8C0T 0 JAYISTY TV LIdVYO 00950-0£T20-500-009
000LT S8'8L11C 0 AJDNIDNILNOGD O0T550-0ETLO-S00-009
0099 008%9 009¥5 3IDIAY3S 1833 109%0-0£TL0-500-009
0 0 0 SNOINVTIZOSHN 66750-0ETL0-500-009
00s¢ 00ST 00sT SNOLLJIYISENS &8 SINd: T61S0-0ETL0-G00-0C9
0005 0009 000s HiVdIY L TYHASY 09¥50-0€1 £0-G00-008
00481 00S8T 00581 DNIANGY 8 3IONVUNSNI 0S¥50-0€1L0-500-009
0056 0004 000s SIADINHZS IYOIT L6E£50-0E1 L0-500-009
00¢€ 00¢ 00T ONISILHIAaY 06£50-0€TL0-500-009
0058 0058 0058 1HO4dNS / ONILSOH 1INV 08€50-0¢1 £0-G00-009
a4 052¢ ol 144 Nd HOLYHINID 89£50-0£1.0-G00-009
8EL9E 08/9¢ 0949¢ DONYNDLINIVIA MNV L £L5€50-0¢€1 L0-G00-009
0009 0255 089¢T LY0ddNS/IYYMLIOS YSES0-0ETLO-500-009
0009 0009 000y FONVNILNIVIA B divd3d ITIIHIA £9€S0-0€T/0-500-009
000€e 00847 005¢g¢ FONVNILNIVIAL B WIVdId INFJNCIND3 C5ES0-0ETL0-G00-009
i0 0 0 3Sv3a1 ININGIND3 99¢€50-GETL0-500-009
00st 005¢€ 005¢ IONVNILNIVIA 8 d1Vd3d DNIQIiNg 19€50-0£T20-500-009
000LE 0004 0005¢ SN 0£es0-0£TL0-500-009
000¢T 000¢T 000¢T IDVISCd B8 ANOH4ITAL 0¢eS0-0€TL0-500-008
000¢ 00sv 005t DNINIVEL B TIAVYL O0TES0-0ETL0-S00-009




0 58°08%9 0 IAYISIH TVLIdVO 00950-0¥1 20-600-009
00041 §8'8L11¢ 00v¢ AJNIDNILNGD 01950-0¥1 L0-500-009
0 0 00026 IDIAY3S 1430 1L0950-0%L.0-G00-009
65041 000ES 000ES AV1LNO TVLIdVYD 00550-0%1 20-500-008
000% 000§ 0 SNOANVTTIOSHN 86¥50-0%L L0-G00-008
0081 00s 00s SNOLLJIY2SENS 8 53NJ LBYS0-0¥ 1 L0-G00-009
0009 0009 000s divdad LTYHJSY 09r50-0FL L0-G00-009
0005 000s¢ 000S¢ DNIONGY 8 3ONVUENSNI 0G¥30-CrL L0-S00-009
00001 00001 000s SADINAFS TvOF L6€G0-0r 1 L0-G00-009
005 004 00¢ ONISILIIAAY 06€50-0%1 L0-S00-009
0006 0006 :0006 LH0ddNS / ONILSOH 1INY 09€£50-0¥1 L0-G00-009
00s2 0052 0052 Wd YOLVYINIDO 84e50-0¥1 L0-GC0-000
0008 00495 099l L40ddNS/INIVIN/IYVALIOS ¥5e80-0¥ 1 L0-G00-C09
0089 00499 00svy FONVNILNIVIA 8 divddd J10IHIA £5€50-0¥1.0-900-009
000sS 000ss 00037 FONVNILNIVIAL B dIVd3d INFNCINDA €5250-0¥120-500-009
cooe 000t 000T FONVNILNIVIN & divdId ONIGTING LG€S0-0v1.0-500-009
0009Y 0009% 0009% SALLTLLN 0EEG0-0¥1 L0-S0C-008
0000t 0001t 0056 35V150d B INOHdITAL 02e50-0FL L0-G00-008
00s¥ 00sY 00sy ONINIVHL B TIAVHL 0LES0-0¥) £0-500-008
0009 0009 000t SHOIANES L1dNY 50€50-0%1 L0-500-009
0001 0001 0001 STVRALYIN B S31ddNS 331440 09250-0%1 £0-500-009
000L 0004 00ov S13Nd Y010 LG250-0v1 L0-500-009
000t GO0t 0S4 S30ING3S 1 £G6250-0%1 L0-G00-009
&1 0SL 054 0S84 S30INGTS TVIA0LSND §1250-0%1 L0-500-009
0001 0C0T 0001 SWHOLINN ¢1¢50-0v1 L0-G00-009
0006 0006 0008 JONYNDLNIVIA MOY £0240-0%1 L0-G00-009
0 0g¢? 09¢et ONINdNYS WYIH1S 90&50-0% 1L LC-5C0-009
0000¢ 00091 00091 STVIHILYIN B S31TddNS 00250-0¥1.0-500-009
000¢ 000 0081 S334 LHAY3d £81G0-0¥1 10-G00-008
00052 00052 00041 IVSOdSIa 3bants ¥6150-0¥1 L0-500-009
0001 0005t 000¥T ONILS3L FIdNWVS ¢6150-0%1 L0-G00-009
0008 §8874 SIZIAYIS G3LIOVHINOD 06150-0%L L0-G00-008
006 008 007Z¢ ATOY ¥8150-0%1 L0-G0C-008
08¢ 00re 00t¢ JIONYYNSNI TVLNIA/3417 £81L60-0r1 £L0-G00-009




S610L0T S6IV60T S6T1860T ‘SINNIATYH ANNL ISIVdYILNT TVIOL
0001 0 0 JWODINI SNOINVTTIDSIN 008Le-¥TLEO-00-009
000t 000¢ 000¢ S334 NO-dV1 d3Im3s CCSLE-ETLEO-V00-009
000¢ 000¢ 000¢ S334 NO dVL d43LvM T?SLE-ETLEO-V00-009
|000Y 000t 0007 SADIHD INYNLIY - IDUVHD IDIAY3S 0CSLE-ETLEQ-00-009
|009¢€ 009¢€ 009¢€ S$334 NOIL3INNOD3Y 9TSLE-ETLEO-00-009
00ST 00v¢ 0[0) 44 JOVHIAOD IANIT HIMIS 8¢SLE-TTLED-00-009
00ST 00re |001¢ JOVHINAOD dIVd3d INIT d3LVYM 7¢SLe-TTLEO0-¥00-009
'000ST |00zZ6T 00Z6T JOVIIAOCD SSO1 d3LVYM €¢SLE-TTLEO-00-009
00004 100088 1000¢6 HI1IVM FAILYNGILTY Y1SLE-TTLEO-¥00-009
Wmvﬁmmm Sv1/cS \SPTLEZS S1d13234 ¥43Mm3s TTSLE-TTLEO-#00-009
0gcecey 0sceey 0STTEY S1d1303d ¥3LVM 0TSLe-0TLE0-700-009
00¢€ 0001 0001 SININWLISIANI NO LSTHSLNI ¢6¥.€-01.E€0-#00-009
00coT |00Z0T 00¢0T 3ASVY3T ¥VINTIZO SN 0099€-01€€0-#00-009
_ JONVTVE ANNA/SONINGVI A3NIVLIH | 0066¢-0662¢0-€00-009
BT ce-Tce T¢-0¢ |
SINNIATY 3SIHdYILINT
S6v0.L0T ‘SISN3IdX3 ANNL ISIUdYILNT TV1OL
558995 €'909%19 0r6159 *INJNLHVdIa ¥IM3S TVIOL
0 0 0 ONIY33INIONST £0099-0%71 L0-S00-009
008T IDVIIAOD INIT YIM3S 09950-011 £0-500-009




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley
Date: 9 May 2022

REF: Rate Schedule
Background:

The Town of Snow Hill currently utilizes a rate fee schedule to regulate the use of water/sewer
fees, cemetery fees, rental fees, and other necessary fees associated with Town business. Please
see the document attached for new proposed rate increases in water sewer rates and cemetery
rates.

Recommendation: (Motion Required) It is my recommendation to approve Rate Schedule for
FY 22-23

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves
Rate Schedule for FY 22-23

Moved: Second:

Vote: Yes No

Unanimous:




Property Tax Rate
Water Rates

Inside Corporate Limits

Outside Corporate Limits

Alternative Water Fee:
Sewer Rates

Tap Fees

Town of Snow Hill
Fee & Rate Schedule
Effective 1 July 2022

$ .34

$5 per thousand gallons
$2.00 availability fee

$5 per thousand gallons
$10.00 availability fee

$6.00

$9.50 per thousand gallons

* Additional fees apply for depths greater than 4 feet

* Customer shall pay cost of pavement associated with tap
* Larger services- cost plus

Water
Inside Corporate Limits

Outside Corporate Limits

“Split Tap” (Irrigation)

Sewer
Inside Corporate Limits

%9!
19}
2”

%?J
1’!
25,

%9:

4” Single Family
4” Multi Family or Commercial Suite

Outside Corporate Limits

4” Single Family
4” Multi Family or Commercial Suite

$800
$1000
$2400

$1000
$1200
$2600

$500

$600

$600 per unit

$900
$1200 per unit

$7.00
$5.00

$7.00
$13.00

$8.00

$11.50

1

J



Sewer System Impact Fee
Commercial New Service

$600 per 100 gallons per day of anticipated flow

e Anticipated flow to be determined by Snow Hill through comparison of existing

business types

Residential New Service

$600
Solid Waste Collection
Special Waste Collection
Cemetery
Snow Hill Residents
Old Section
Lot Purchase
Opening / Closing
Crypt Opening / Closing

Cremation Opening Closing
Infant Opening / Closing

General
0ld Section
Lot Purchase
Opening / Closing
Crypt Opening / Closing

Cremation Opening / Closing
Infant Opening / Closing
Snow Hill Residents
New Section

Lot Purchase

Opening / Closing

Crypt Opening / Closing
Cremation Opening Closing
Infant Opening / Closing

General

$16 per container

$65 per load

$400 New Rate $500
$400 New Rate $500
$300

$75 New Rate $100
No Charge

$900 New Rate $1000
$650 New Rate $750
$600

$150 New Rate $200
$75

$400 New Rate $800
$400 New Rate $800
$300

$75 New Rate $150
No Charge



New Section

Lot Purchase $900 New Rate $1200
Opening / Closing $650 New Rate $800
Crypt Opening / Closing $600
Cremation Opening / Closing $150 New Rate $250
Infant Opening / Closing $75
Monument Inspection $40  New Rate $60
Ownership Transfer $400 New Rate $600

e Lots, with the exception of those designated by the Cemetery Superintendent,
must be purchased in sets of two.
e VA, Infant, and In-Kind Replacement markers are exempt from Inspection Fees

Town Resident Definition:

A. A town resident in definition for this purpose is a property tax paying individual
whether non-resident or resident property owners. The person deceased shall be
on the tax register by first and last name.

B. Shall not have an outstanding tax balance.

C.

Must provide two different forms of identification for verification.

If any of the above three are not verified, the resident is not eligible for in-town rate.

Other Fees
Driveway Construction or Alteration Inspection $25
Lock Tampering Fee $50
Meter Replacement Fee $150
Service Charge $25
Water Deposit " $50
1”7 $55
i $90
Garbage Cart Deposit $55 per customer
Utility Late Fee $25
Reconnect Fee $25
Return Check Fee $25
Duplicate Utility Bill $0.10
Copies $0.10
Meeting Packet Fee charge per copy

Use of Public Place Deposit (general )
Notary Fees

$25



Snow Hill Residents $2

General $5
Fax $1.50 per page
Dirt (when available} $3 / cubic yard
Dirt Hauling (in town) $15

Qutside Equipment & Labor (hourly)

Pickup Truck $20
Lawn Mower $20
Air Compressor $20
Sewer Jet $55
Tractor / Bush Hog $55
Dump Truck $60
Bucket Truck $60
Backhoe $75
Street Sweeper $75
Labor Current plus 15%
Materials Cost plus 15%
Planning & Zoning
Rezoning Request $500
Variance Request $500
Special Use Request $500
Peddler’s Permit *valid for one year $125
Group Project $250
Site Review- Commercial $250
Site Review- Residential $125
Zoning Permit Outside Historic District $50
Inside Historic District $25
Subdivision
Preliminary Review $250 plus $20 per acre
Final Review $100
Minor (2 lots or less) $50

* Developer shall pay all Engineering / Surveying review services
Appeals $200

Street Closing $400 plus survey costs




To: Mayor and Board Members
From: Todd Whaley

Date: 9 May 2022

REF: Proposal: Leaf Collection Unit
Background:

I have received three bids on a practical Leaf Collection Unit for the Town of Snow Hill

1. CIE Carolina Industrial Equipment; Charlotte NC - $45,845
2. ODB Company — Richmond, VA - $54,980
3. Maryland Industrial Trucks Inc. — Linthicum, Maryland - $59,725

Each spec is on the same machine.
This will be funded through our ARP revenue replacement budget.

Recommendation: (Motion Required) It is my recommendation to approve CIE Carolina
Industrial Equipment; Charlotte NC - $45,845

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, The Town of Snow Hill Board of Commissioners approves CIE
Carolina Industrial Equipment; Charlotte NC - $45,845

Moved: LW Second: DA

Vote: Yes / No )
wa

Unanimous:




Ordinance
Budget Amendment
Fiscal Year 2021/2022
General Fund/Department Adjustments

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the Town of Snow Hill,
North Carolina, that pursuant to North Carolina General Statue 159-15, the following budget amendment
be made for the Budget Ordinance adopted June 8, 2021

(Decrease) Increase
APPROPRIATION FUND BALANCE
100-004-03990-39900 45,845.00
STREETS CAPITAL OUTLAY
100-005-04510-05500 45,845.00
45,845.00 | 45,845.00

Adopted this the O\ day of N\(,\M, .
2022 0

ATTEST:

L. ex

Mayor

_1:§€¥91Tfiﬂcéi:iszCLLnﬁ\
Clerk '




Garolina industrial Eguiprientu.
P.0. Box 667907 Charlotte, NC 28266 800.476.2434 1,704.588,2532 cieguipment.com

"own of Show Hilf January 19, 2022

Atn: Todd Whaley

102 Daniels Street
Snow Hill, NC 28580 Phone: 252-560-5548 manager@snowhilinc.com

WE ARE PLEASED TO SUBMIT THIS NORTH CAROCLINA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION CONTRACT #22-06-0426 PROPOSAL

Xtreme Vac DCLB0O31 trafler mount self-contained leaf vacuum system
10 cublc yard capacity self-dumping hopper
Kubota 24 HP diesel engine
12-gallon cross-link polyethylene fuel tank
Pressurized heavy-duty radiator with pull out screen
207 diameter Impeller with six 3/8" thick steel blades
11-gauge steel blower housing with replaceable 3/16" liners
12” % 120" Urethane heavy-duty pick up hose
Hopper constructed of 12-gauge steel
Dual side-hinged doors lock in open position
Top of hopper is equipped easily removeable exhaust screens
LED stop lights, turn signals and clearance lights
Dual 3.5" high speed rubber 6,000 lb. Torflex axles with electric brakes
Four ST225-75R15 radial tires on steel white spoke rims with EZ lube hubs
Heavy-duty height adjustable pintle eye
Manual parking jack
Paint: Hopper white / Engline and vacuum blower housing battleship grey

. Nﬂrth carullna NC Sheriffs' Association

S Sheriffs' Assoclation Contract #22-06-0426
Priealty Erevirn Hie:SrewiBe pesl £ rert o K Evmling vintd 190F MSRP Discounted Price

Total for above, 7% NCSA discount .., S 47,466.00 $ 44,143.00
Optianal equipment, 7% NCSA discount:

Hydraulic boom (up/down) in lieu of manual 1,831.00 1,702.00

Steel surcharge (net, no discount) 4,800.00 4,800.00
Frelght, dealer prep, local delivery, and cperator training included Included
Totat ... §  54,097.00 $ 45,845.00
Terms: Due upon receipt FOB destination This is a titled traiter; sales tax is pald when registered
Prepared by: Bob O'Hara, Vice President 704-497-0455 bob®@ciequipment.com

9/21 Steve Brinkel, Area Manager 980-417-3058 steve@ciequipment.com




GETTING MORE DONE™

March 22, 2020

Town of Snow Hill
Attn: Todd Whaley
102 Daniels Street
Snow Hill, NC 28580

Please find enclosed pricing for the ODB Xtreme Vac model 8031. Listed below are the standard specs for the unit.

10 cubic yard capacity self-dumping hopper
Kubota 24 HP diesel engine

12.-gallon cross-link polyethylene fuel tank

Pressurized heavy-duty radiator with pull out screen

20" diameter impeller with six 3/8” thick steel blades

11-gauge steel blawer housing with replaceable 3/16” liners

12" x 120" Urethane heavy-duty pick-up hose

Hopper constructed of 12-gauge steel

Dual side-hinged doors lock in open position

Top of hopper is equipped easily removeable exhaust screens

LED stop lights, turn signals and clearance lights

Dual 3.5" high speed rubber 6,000 b, Torflex axles with electric brakes
Four ST225-75R15 radial tires on steel white spoke rims with EZ lube hubs
Heavy-duty height adjustable pintie eye

Manual parking jack

Paint: Hopper white / Engine and vacuum blower housing battleship grey

Price: $ 54,980.00 (F.0.B. Snow Hill)

Tom Syhilrud

Regional Sales Manager - Southeast
cell: 804.839.5146 main: 800.446,9823
email: tsybilrud@odbco.com

ODB Company * 5118 Glen Alden Drive = Richmond, VA 23231 = 800.446.9823 =www.odbco.com
An ALAMO Group Company




‘Proudly serving Maryland, Washingten D.G., Northern VA _ad Delawarg.

1330 West Nursery Road + Linthicum, Maryland 21090
Baltimore 410-636-1255 » Washlngton D.C. 301-636-12565 Fax 410-63-5734 » Toll Free 800-481-5439 WWW . MDINDUSTRIALTRUCKS.COM

Town of Snow Hill 3/29/2022
102 Daniels Street

Snow Hill, NC 28580

Attention: Todd Whaley

Maryland Industrial Trucks, Inc. is pleased to offer the EX Treme Vac XV8031 for your consideration.
MODEL: Ex-Treme Vac XV8031 Belt Driven Self Contained Litter Collector

e Drive Type: HD Belt
e 24,000 L.B Hoist Capacity
Largest in class, capable of dumping the heaviest loads
¢ Engine: Kubota liquid cooled, 3 cylinder diesel engine; 24 hp Tier 4 final
Instrument Panel has combination hour meter/ tachometer/ throttle control/ choke control and
Keyed ignition
s Container/ Box: 10 Cubic Yard Self Dumping
Two rear doors that lock to the sides for easy dumping. Strong cam-type rods to lock doors closed
o Impeller/ 20” Diameter T1 Steel
Vacuums from Left & Right Sides
Hose stores conveniently on the tongue with HD chains

UNIT PRICE......ccvvvvnvnrnnenne reersiesrestiraterirensas ceressrsrnesron $59,725.00
TERMS: Net 30 Days
F.O.B. Factory
Thank you for the opportunity to quote. If you have any questions I may be reached at 443-386-2219.
Sincerely;

Mike Moylan
Sales Representative




%000
%CeEVLE

%866

%0070

%0E°c6
%00°80¢C
%CeCel
%001 2L
%00 Ll
%8y LL
%L0°€L
%.19°GOL

abejusoied

19d

d
ALA

L£°851'6¥%

Ze'8ve'voz’Ls

00°0%
00000071 $
LSLEE9LGS
000¥0°'LS
0GCLEOPS
00'GL1'2E$
00°60.$
00C2L09LLS
65CLG' VS
2. 66E'L9eS

fenjoy

00°162°09%
00'16Z°LL$
00°000°cP$

00°568'992°1$
00°0VZ'20LS

00°0Er €S5S
00°005%
00°000°6¢$
00°006°2¢$
00°005$
00'SZL6vLS
00°000°19%
00°000°Z¥ES

papusuy

%EE°E8

00°000'Cl

00'525°1LSZ°1$
000.8°08%

00°0e'€55$
00°005$
00°000's€$
00°005°22%
00°005%
00°62L'611LS
00°000°19%
00°000'2¥es

psiebpng
ANNIAZTYH #00

2202 "0€ 4dV DNIGN3 HINOW 14043 ISNIJXF- INNIATS

INNIAIY $00
ANNH J3IMIS/HFLVYM 009

T1id T13M0Od Tviol
NOILVIHdOHddVY JONY1VE ONN4
NOILVYOOTIV ALVLS

1119 T13MOd

aNN4d TVHINID [ejol

aouejeg pun4 066£0

ATY Vddv
anuaAay JBuyI0

SIOXJB SARIS) ||BISY|
sBuiuadQ aAeID

$]07 1O 9JEeg

sdmjold |ewadg

$294 UONOSHOD) SISBAA
saxe} A 0Z0E0
saxe] Auadold
ANNIATS ¥00

UNNd TVY3INTD 001

SJUNODOY

ONN4 TVHINGD 001
SonusAsy

¢20Z ONILIIN AVIN



¢Od

%66¥.L

%8V°84

%9 LS
%e0°06
%6E 69
%9008
%57 86
%99°9L

%9L°GL1

%0¢'88
%6¥'G.L

%1268

%eL LL

%9109
%&0°04
%0¥ L

TN AR
M TATARS

§5°161'V66$

69'825'C9%
P AR TAN 11
0Z¥85'60L$
G.'991°/8%
00'000°6.$
GZ'¥56'29¢$

2T oe9'vs
€L'G¥6 6619
ZL'¥90° L8

8L°202'v61°C$

6'00.'088%

1T°GE6'00LS
0Z'L16'888

L2°0.2'69€$
1£°€85°1ZES

00°000°c¥$
00°000°c¥$

00°662°99Z°L$

00°00Z'601$
00'25¥' 198
000262514
00°0/8°80}$
00°081'9/$
00 LIV ELYS

00°000°t$

00'20.'92Z%
00°00L '6¥%

00°€2Z°09v'C$

00°2£0°CEL’LS

00°0%
00Cr8'Ges

00°008°L¥LS
00°G¥L'L25%
00°0GZZEPS

00°000°c¥$
00°000°ch$

00°62S°LSTLS

00002601 $
00¢st'L9%
00°090'G51L$
00'010'901$
00°081'9.$
00 LLY'ELPS

00'000'v$

00°¢s0°02Ce
00001 '9F$

00°02L°L0VC$

00'561°201L°1$

00°0%

00008 LFL$
00'GrL L25%
00°0GZ'CEVS

IASNILX3 G00
aNNd Y3MIASAIILYM 009

114 T13MOd iejol
g l1emod 01

aNNd TVH3INGD [EloL

sidojeAsg AUNWILLOYD OEEY0
Keyewad 0¥ /90

uonoejoD sisep PIjoS 0110
s}@ails 01LS10

JoesuoD Uoioal0Id i 0Ler0
301]0d Q0EVD

asuadxa uono23 0L1L¥0
ucijellsiuiupy 0¢ L0
Apog Buianog) gL L0
ISNI4X3 S00

ANNd Tvd3aN3go 001
Ssesuadxy

SANNA INNIAFHE TIV TVLOL

aNNd d3M3SHF1VM [BjeL

SONINYVE GaNIvL3d 016620
SONINYVI ANLIY dddV 086.€

Vddv
BNUBASY JBYO

S50 JoMesg
5294 J9JBAA



%VYTSL

%¥9’LL

%¥L 69
%rOvL

TN A N1 2

16°229°118%

OLeee eyris
L8¥YY'69CS

00°€€6°TPr'T

00'8€0°cEL LS

00'880'+€9%
00°056'86v$

00°0Z.°1L0V'C

00'561°201°3$

00'S09'719$
00'06G'C6¥$

SANn4 71V 3SN3dX3 TV.101

NN Jd3IMISRHFLVM [Ej0L

lomeS OrL L0
I181BpM 0EL L0



1)

2)

SNOW HILL POLICE DEPARTMENT
April 2022

MONTHLY CRIME SUMMARY

Larceny - 2
Assaults- 1
Breaking/Entering

a. Residential 1
b, Commercial 0
c. Motor Vehicle 1
d Storage Buildings 0
Robbery- 0
Sex Offenses- 0]
Homicide- 0
Fraud- 1
Damage to Property( Vandalism) 1
DWI| arrests 1
State citations 12
Town citations 52
Traffic accidents 9




mmn o™

Public Works / Utilities
9 May 2022

Wells checked daily

Samples taken daily

Completed approximately 50 locates
Repaired 2 hydrants

Completed SCADA installation

Weekly lift station checks

Weekly samples

Bench and Calibration every Monday and Tuesday
Monthly reporting

Sewer lateral back up x4

Sanitation:

Streets:

Weekly waste industries trash pick up
Weekly debris removal

4 special pick up

5 hang tags issued

e Awaiting asphalt repair: Corbett, Hillendale, Pineshoal, Edgemont, and Carver
Dr.

e Storm drains cleaned

e Pot hole on Gregory and Chelsea Dr. repaired

Cemetery:

Removed flowers

Approximately 6 grave burials.

Holes filled

Waiting for bid on aprons and surveying
Mowed

Sprayed for weeds

Town Hall

Pressure washed windows
Waiting third bid for roof repairs



PROJECT INFORMATION UPDATES

. LED Sign:

The LED sign for beautification circle in front of Bojangles has arrived. The sign will be
installed Thursday May 12,

. SCADA System Replacement

The SCADA equipment has been installed 95%. In your packet will be a “past due”
invoice. There are a few things that are not working properly. We are working out issues
before payment is sent.

. American Rescue Plan Funding (COVID Money)

The COVID funding budget has been established. We have a grant project ordinance in
place. Our employee bonuses have been paid with our “freed” up general funds. We
submitted the federal report prior to April 30" deadline.

. Parks and Recreation Trust Fund Grant

PARTF grant application has been submitted. This grant will be for a recreation facility
on SE Third Street. Total grant project scope is $600,000 with 50% being loan funded. In
lieu of loan, Office of State Budget Management has authorized our $300,000 SCIF grant
to be supplanted. In short term, if awarded, we will receive $600,000 for a recreation
facility to include a splash pad.

. SCIF - State Capital Infrastructure Fund

I have completed all necessary pre-grant applications to successfully receive $300,000
grant. This grant will be 100% infrastructure grant money. There is no loan portion.
OSBM has approved this money to be supplemented with our PARTF grant application
process.

. Precision Graphics (old Smart Play)
As of 8 February 2022, the closing has taken place for Precision Graphics. Precision
Graphics has signed the pay incentive and we have a copy on file at Town Hall.

1. Jackson Builders under contract to start renovations ASAP
a. Plan is rough start March 1*
2. Mechanical production will begin April 1% with a build of robots we were
ordered a contract for
a. See here: 2021 highlight real - YouTube




7.

8.

10.

NCDOT Road Paving Schedule
NC 123 - From SR. 1438 (W Main St) to Contentnea Creek
Bridge
SR 1101 (Browntown Rd)
SR 1112 (Gray Rd)
SR 1133 (Cattle Gate Rd)
SR 1154 {Crestwood D)
SR 1155 {Longshare Pr)
SR 1156 (Iart Cir)
SR 1157 (Evergreen St)
SR 1158 (Edgemont Dr)
SR 1162 (Indianhead Cir)
SR 1169 (Lakeside Dr)
SR 1349 (Brooks Frizzelle St)
SR 1350 (Claude Braxton St)
SR [351 (Mayo St/Judge Hardy St/Langley St)
SR 1352 {(Maury Depot St)
SR 1353 (Whitley St)
SR 1356 (Freeman St/Whitley St)
SR 1442 (Foxcroft Rd)
SR 1443 (Bert St/Judge Hardy St)
SR 1445 (Britt Rd)

Unity Walk

Unity walk was completed without incident Saturday April 301, Our police department
provided traffic safety and security for the duration of the event. There were
approximately 15-20 people in attendance.

Kingold Property Update

The property located on Kingold Boulevard for climate control self-storage was approved
last month in our Planning Board of Adjustment Meeting. Property Owner, Mr. Gurley, is
working with his engineer firm to finalize the modifications requested by the Board.
Once this 1s approved construction will start. The only construction being performed at
this time is land prep. No further board of commissioner action will be needed.

Hamptons Update

The Hampton subdivision located on Hwy 258 S. just before Ham Produce is undergoing
construction. The site plan was approved numerous years ago and the plans are located in
our Town office. The contractor is currently building 3 homes with anticipation on
building more. Our Public Works Staff have worked tirelessly with contractors to ensure




11.

12,

water and sewer services have been connected without further issues. We will continue to
install new taps as homes are sold and become available,

Genesis Hill Subdivision

The Genesis Hill Subdivision expansion is almost complete. There are only 1-3 lots still
available for sell. All other lots have been developed and sold to new homeowners. Our
Public Works Staff have worked tirelessly with contractors to ensure water and sewer
services have been connected without further issues.

Cemetery Mowing Update
In the past year or two we have contracted cemetery mowing to Nimmo Landscape.

Moving forward this year, we are planning to use inmate labor to save cost. We currently
have 4 inmates who will provide all trimming needs, and public works staff who will
provide mowing needs. In the event inmate labor 1s pulled from the Town, we will revert
to a contract at that time.




